

Dolphin Electronics (DongGuan) Co.,Ltd.

Federal Communications Commission

Authorization and Evaluation Division

7435 Oakland Mills Road

Columbia, MD 21046

Date:2024.02.22

SUBJECT: **FCC ID: 2A8JA-IMW455N**

To Whom It May Concern:

Since TCB approved the wrong FCC ID 2A8JA-IMW445N in the initial application of this product, our company will submit a new document with the correct FCC ID (FCC ID 2A8JA-IMW455N). The equipment has not been listed or sold in the United States or anywhere in the world as FCC ID 2A8JA-IMW445N.

Regards,

Sincerely,
Allison Li/2024.02.22

A handwritten signature in black ink that reads "Allison Li." The signature is written in a cursive, flowing style.